
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

HUMBLE CITY COUNCIL 

MEETING PACKET 

OCTOBER 8, 2015  



 

 

 

Mayor Council Members  

Merle Aaron Allan Steagall 
City Manager Ray Calfee 

Darrell Boeske Andy Curry 
City Secretary Norman Funderburk 

Jason Stuebe David Pierce  
     

Agenda 

Humble City Council 

Special Meeting 

Thursday, October 8, 2015 6:30 P.M.  

City Hall Council Chamber, 114 West Higgins 

Humble, Texas 

 

Call to order. 
 

1. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

2. Consent agenda items which consist of ministerial or “housekeeping” items as required 
by law.  Items may be removed from the consent agenda and discussed by majority vote 
of the Council. 

 
a. Minutes – Special Meeting Minutes September 15, 22, and 29, 2015 
b. Financial Statement  
c. Current Invoices 
d. Monthly Department Reports 
e. Correspondence 

 
3. Ordinance 15-762 levying the Ad Valorem taxes for the use and support of the municipal 

government of the City of Humble, Texas for the year 2015 at a rate of $0.20 per one 
hundred ($100.00) valuation on all taxable property within the corporate limits of the 
City of Humble as of January 1, 2015; apportioning the tax levy for the specific purposes; 
and other related matters. 
 

4. Resolution 15-756 designating a representative and alternate representative to the 
Houston-Galveston Area Council 2016 General Assembly.  

 
5. Approval of Changer Order #3 for the Willow Street and Jordan’s Gully Improvements 

Project decreasing the contracted amount by -$15,839.74 bringing the final contract price 
to $1,998,226.40 payable to G.W. Phillips Concrete Construction.   

 
6. Approval of the Expressway Inn Humble Plat, being a partial replat of 1.000 acres in 

Block 10, of the James W. Weed Subdivision as recorded in Volume 1, Page 88, Map 
Records of Harris County, Texas and being the same called 1.000 acre tract as recorded 



in Harris County Clerk’s File No. 20150260959 and situated in the James Strange 
Survey, Abstract No. 695, City of Humble, Harris County, Texas; 1 Block, 1 Reserve.  
The property is generally located along F.M. 1960 East near the City Limit.  

 
7. Approval of a Development Plat for Humble Hotel Ventures, a subdivision of 1.9049 

acres of land situated in the C.C. Shelby League, Abstract No. 693, City of Humble, 
Harris County, Texas; 1 Reserve, 1 Block.  The property is generally located along I-59 
and Garners Bayou   

 
8. Approval of the Shree Ganshyam Plat, being 1.60 acres in the same tract as recorded in 

Harris County Clerk’s File No. 20140510113 and situated in the John Brown Joes 
Survey, Abstract 484, City of Humble, Harris County, Texas; 1 Reserve, 1 Block.  The 
property is generally located along F.M. 1960 and North Houston Avenue.     

 
9. Authorization for the Humble Lions Club to place a banner at Wilson Road and F.M. 

1960 from December 1, 2015 until February 13, 2016 advertising the annual bike ride; 
also authorizing the City Manager to issue a letter to the Humble Lions Club confirming 
that the City of Humble will assist in providing traffic control for the portion of the ride 
that takes place within the city limits.   

 
Notice is hereby given that a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Humble, Texas 
will be held on Thursday, October 8, 2015 at 6:30 P.M. at the City Hall Council Chamber, 114 
West Higgins, Humble, Texas.  The following subjects will be discussed, to wit: See Agenda. 
 
Posted this 5th day of October, 2015 at 5:00 P.M. 
 
 
 
      
City Secretary 
 
I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the Governing Body of 
the City of Humble, Texas, is a true and correct copy of said Notice and that I posted a true and 
correct copy of said notice on the bulletin board at City Hall, 114 West Higgins, Humble, Texas 
and the City’s website, www.cityofhumble.com.  The Agenda and Notice are readily accessible 
to the general public at all times.  Said Notice and Agenda were posted on October 5, 2015 at 
5:00 P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours proceeding the scheduled 
time of said meeting. 
 
This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Humble City Hall on the 
following date and time:       by                   
 
Subscribed and sworn to before me on this the  , day of    , 2015. 
 
      
Notary Public – Harris County, Texas  

http://www.cityofhumble.com/


 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

10-08-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #2A 

 

MINUTES 

 

 SEPTEMBER 15, 2015 

SEPTEMBER 22, 2015 

SEPTEMBER 29, 2015 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes 09-15-2015 

HUMBLE CITY COUNCIL 
 

MINUTES 
 

SPECIAL MEETING 
 

SEPTEMBER 15, 2015 – 11:00 A.M. 
 

HELD AT CITY HALL, 114 WEST HIGGINS, HUMBLE, TEXAS 
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
   § 
COUNTY OF HARRIS § 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Mayor Merle Aaron, Presiding 
    Mayor Pro Tem Allan Steagall 
    Council Member Ray Calfee 
    Council Member Andy Curry 
    Council Member Norman Funderburk 
    City Manager Darrell Boeske 
    City Secretary Jason Stuebe 
     
STAFF PRESENT:  Finance Director Aimee Phillips 
     Police Chief Gary Warman 
    Fire Chief Gary Outlaw 
    Public Works Director Barry Brock 
    Court Administrator Sandra Elliott 
    Fire Marshal James Nykaza 
    Parks Director Jeremy Mittag 
    Civic Center Manager Sergio Corrales 
    Asst. Fire Chief Al Taska 
    Asst. Fire Chief Mike Legoudes 
    Risk Manager Tatiana Toro 
         
VISITORS PRESENT:  Donnie McMannes 
    Jennifer Sumner 
    Bart Stanley 
    Arliss Bentley         
      
Mayor Aaron called the special meeting of the Humble City Council to order with a quorum present at 
11:00 A.M.   

 
1. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE. 

Council Member Norman Funderburk offered the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 

2. PUBLIC HEARING FOR CONSIDERATION OF THE ADOPTION OF THE PROPOSED BUDGET FOR THE 
FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2015 AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016.  THE BUDGET IS 
ESTIMATED TO RAISE MORE REVENUE FROM PROPERTY TAXES THAN LAST YEAR’S BUDGET BY AN 



Minutes 09-15-2015 

AMOUNT OF $282,085.00, WHICH IS A 9.4 PERCENT INCREASE FROM LAST YEAR’S BUDGET.  THE 
ESTIMATED PROPERTY TAX REVENUE TO BE RAISED FROM NEW PROPERTY ADDED TO THE ROLL 
THIS YEAR IS $23,560.00. 

 
Mayor Aaron opened the Public Hearing at 11:02 A.M. and asked if there were any questions or 
comments on the Budget. 
 
Ms. Arliss Bentley made several comments which included her suggestion to increase salaries for 
employees working outside; expending funds to paint house numbers on curbs; consider hiring an 
additional Code Enforcement Officer; and expending more funds on Christmas Decorations for 
municipal buildings. 
 
City Manager Boeske stated that the budget included a 3% increase in salaries for all employees as 
well as increase in the Texas Municipal Retirement System contribution.  Mr. Boeske also stated that 
the city typically paints house numbers on curbs every 5-10 years and instructed the Public Works 
Department to look into the matter.  Mr. Boeske stated that there was money in the budget to 
potentially look at adding a part time Code Enforcement Officer.  Mayor Aaron stated that the City 
was looking into decorating the exterior of City Hall, the Municipal Court, and Fire Station but that it 
may not happen this year. 
 
Mayor Aaron asked if there were any further comments, seeing none, the Mayor recessed the Public 
Hearing.  
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA 
3A.  MINUTES – REGULAR MEETING AUGUST 13, 2015; AUGUST 21, 2015 
3B.  FINANCIAL STATEMENT 
3C.  CURRENT INVOICES 
3D.  MONTHLY DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
3E.  CORRESPONDENCE 

 
Upon a motion by Council Member Funderburk the City Council voted six (6) for and none (0) 
opposed to approve the Consent Agenda. 
 

4. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 15-754 NOMINATING A CANDIDATE FOR A POSITION ON THE BOARD 
OF DIRECTORS OF THE HARRIS COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT.  
 
City Secretary Stuebe noted that that the nominee was to be Ed Heathcott. 
 
Upon a motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Steagall, the City Council voted six (6) for and none (0) 
opposed to approve Resolution 15-754 nominating Ed Heathcott to serve on the Board of Directors 
of the Harris County Appraisal District. 
 

5. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 15-755 ADJUSTING THE CITY OF HUMBLE WATER AND SEWER RATES 
AND WATER AND SEWER TAP FEES FOR RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL CUSTOMERS AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 



Minutes 09-15-2015 

Upon a motion made by Council Member Funderburk, the City Council voted six (6) for and none (0) 
opposed to approve Resolution 15-755 adjusting the water and sewer rates and water and sewer 
tap fees for residential and commercial customers. 
 

6. APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER #2 FOR THE FIRST STREET WATER LINE REPLACEMENT PROJECT 
DECREASING THE ORIGINAL CONTRACTED AMOUNT BY $8,211.60. 

 
Upon a motion made by Council Member  Curry, the City Council voted six (6) for and none (0) 
opposed to approve Change Order #2. 
 

7. APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER #1 FOR THE 2013 ASPHALT PAVEMENT IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 
INCREASING THE ORIGINAL CONTRACTED AMOUNT BY $31,532.50. 

 
City Manager Boeske noted that the actual change order amount for the additional work was to be 
$81,532.50 but the City received a credit of $50,000.00 reducing the amount to $31,532.50.   

 
Upon a motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Steagall, the City Council voted six (6) for and none (0) 
opposed to approve Change Order #1. 
 

8. APPROVAL OF CONTRACT RENEWAL BETWEEN HDR ENGINEERING, INC. AND THE CITY OF HUMBLE 
TO PROVIDE GIS HOSTING SER. 

 
Upon a motion made by Council Member Funderburk, the City Council voted six (6) for and none (0) 
opposed to approve the contract renewal. 
 

9. APPROVAL OF REQUEST FOR STREET CLOSURE MADE BY FIRST UNITED METHODIST CHURCH TO 
CLOSE AVENUE G FROM MAIN STREET TO GRANBERRY ON OCTOBER 17, 2015 FROM 3:00 P.M. 
UNTIL 9:00 P.M. FOR THE FALL FESTIVAL. 

 
Upon a motion made by Mayor Aaron, the City Council voted six (6) for and none (0) opposed to 
approve the street closure. 
 

10. APPROVAL OF AN ENGINEERING SERVICES CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY OF HUMBLE AND KLOTZ 
AND ASSOCIATES FOR THE TOWNSEN BOULEVARD EXTENSION AND ELEVATED STORAGE TANK 
AND WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS IN THE AMOUNT OF $981,805.00. 

 
City Manager Boeske asked for approval of the contract and noted that Bart Stanley from Klotz was 
present to answer any questions. 

 
Upon a motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Steagall, the City Council voted six (6) for and none (0) 
opposed to approve the Engineering Services Contract with Klotz and Associates in the amount of 
$981,805.00. 
 

11. ORDINANCE 15-760 AMENDING CITY OF HUMBLE ORDINANCE 14-742, PASSED AND APPROVED 
THE 25TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2014 AND BEING AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE CITY OF HUMBLE 
BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015, BY ADDING TO THE BUDGET ADOPTED HEREBY AN 
ADDENDUM NO. 1; PROVIDING FOR A CERTAIN AMENDMENT TO SUCH BUDGET; MAKING 
CERTAIN FINDINGS; AND PROVIDING OTHER MATTERS RELATED TO THE SUBJECT. 



Minutes 09-15-2015 

 
Finance Director Phillips stated that the amendment was to make line item changes for the Civic 
Center.  City Manager Boeske stated that the money is in the budget to perform the work to be 
done but he did not have the authority to move the money from Operations and Maintenance to 
Capital without Council Approval.   
 
Upon a motion made by Council Member Funderburk, the City Council voted six (6) for and none (0) 
opposed to approve Ordinance 15-760 amending the Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Budget. 
 

2. PUBLIC HEARING FOR CONSIDERATION OF THE ADOPTION OF THE PROPOSED BUDGET FOR THE 
FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2015 AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016.  THE BUDGET IS 
ESTIMATED TO RAISE MORE REVENUE FROM PROPERTY TAXES THAN LAST YEAR’S BUDGET BY AN 
AMOUNT OF $282,085.00, WHICH IS A 9.4 PERCENT INCREASE FROM LAST YEAR’S BUDGET.  THE 
ESTIMATED PROPERTY TAX REVENUE TO BE RAISED FROM NEW PROPERTY ADDED TO THE ROLL 
THIS YEAR IS $23,560.00. 
 
Mayor Aaron reconvened the Public Hearing from recess at 11:18.  There being no further 
comments the Public Hearing was closed. 
 

12. ORDINANCE 15-761 ADOPTING THE 2015-2016 BUDGET FOR THE CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS; 
APPROPRIATING THE SEVERAL SUMS ALLOCATED FOR THE PURPOSE THERIN NAMED; PROVIDING 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
Upon a motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Steagall, the City Council voted six (6) for and none (0) 
opposed to approve Ordinance 15-761 adopting the Fiscal Year 2015-2016 Budget. 
 

There being no further business before the City Council, Mayor Aaron adjourned the Special Meeting of 
the City Council at 11:21 A.M. on Tuesday, September 15, 2015.   

 
 
    
             

       Merle Aaron 
       Mayor 
 
 ATTEST: 
 
 
       
 Jason Stuebe 
 City Secretary 



Minutes 09-22-2015 

HUMBLE CITY COUNCIL 
 

MINUTES 
 

SPECIAL MEETING 
 

SEPTEMBER 22, 2015 – 9:00 A.M. 
 

HELD AT CITY HALL, 114 WEST HIGGINS, HUMBLE, TEXAS 
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
   § 
COUNTY OF HARRIS § 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Mayor Merle Aaron, Presiding 
    Mayor Pro Tem Allan Steagall 
    Council Member Ray Calfee 
    Council Member Andy Curry 
    Council Member Norman Funderburk 
    Council Member David Pierce 
    City Manager Darrell Boeske 
    City Secretary Jason Stuebe 
     
STAFF PRESENT:  Finance Director Aimee Phillips 
     Fire Chief Gary Outlaw 
             
VISITORS PRESENT:  Donnie McMannes 
               
Mayor Aaron called the special meeting of the Humble City Council to order with a quorum present at 
9:00 A.M.   

 
1. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE. 

Council Member Norman Funderburk offered the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 

2. PUBLIC HEARING FOR CONSIDERATION OF THE ADOPTION OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2016 TAX YEAR 
PROPOSED PROPERTY TAX RATE FOR THE CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS.  A TAX RATE OF $0.20 PER 
$100 VALUATION HAS BEEN PROPOSED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE, 
TEXAS.  THIS RATE EXCEEDS THE LOWER OF THE EFFECTIVE OR ROLLBACK TAX RATE, AND STATE 
LAW REQUIRES THAT TWO PUBLIC HEARINGS BE HELD BY THE GOVERNING BODY BEFORE 
ADOPTING THE PROPOSED TAX RATE.  ALL CITIZENS ARE URGED TO ATTEND AND EXPRESS THEIR 
VIEWS AT THE PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED TAX RATE. 

 
Mayor Aaron opened the Public Hearing at 9:02 A.M. and asked if there were any questions or 
comments on the Budget. 
 
There being no comments or questions by the public, the Mayor closed the Public Hearing at 9:15 
A.M. 
 



Minutes 09-22-2015 

There being no further business before the City Council, Mayor Aaron adjourned the Special Meeting of 
the City Council at 9:15 A.M. on Tuesday, September 22, 2015.   

 
 
    
             

       Merle Aaron 
       Mayor 
 
 ATTEST: 
 
 
       
 Jason Stuebe 
 City Secretary 



Minutes 09-29-2015 

HUMBLE CITY COUNCIL 
 

MINUTES 
 

SPECIAL MEETING 
 

SEPTEMBER 29, 2015 – 9:00 A.M. 
 

HELD AT CITY HALL, 114 WEST HIGGINS, HUMBLE, TEXAS 
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
   § 
COUNTY OF HARRIS § 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Mayor Merle Aaron, Presiding 
    Mayor Pro Tem Allan Steagall 
    Council Member Ray Calfee 
    Council Member Andy Curry 
    City Manager Darrell Boeske 
    City Secretary Jason Stuebe 
     
MEMBERS ABSENT:  Council Member Norman Funderburk 
    Council Member David Pierce 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  Finance Director Aimee Phillips 
     Public Works Director Barry Brock 
             
VISITORS PRESENT:  Donnie McMannes 
    Gary George 
               
Mayor Aaron called the special meeting of the Humble City Council to order with a quorum present at 
9:01 A.M.   

 
1. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE. 

Mayor Aaron offered the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 

2. PUBLIC HEARING FOR CONSIDERATION OF THE ADOPTION OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2016 TAX YEAR 
PROPOSED PROPERTY TAX RATE FOR THE CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS.  A TAX RATE OF $0.20 PER 
$100 VALUATION HAS BEEN PROPOSED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE, 
TEXAS.  THIS RATE EXCEEDS THE LOWER OF THE EFFECTIVE OR ROLLBACK TAX RATE, AND STATE 
LAW REQUIRES THAT TWO PUBLIC HEARINGS BE HELD BY THE GOVERNING BODY BEFORE 
ADOPTING THE PROPOSED TAX RATE.  ALL CITIZENS ARE URGED TO ATTEND AND EXPRESS THEIR 
VIEWS AT THE PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED TAX RATE. 

 
Mayor Aaron opened the Public Hearing at 9:02 A.M. and asked if there were any questions or 
comments on the Budget. 
 



Minutes 09-29-2015 

Mr. Gary George asked for clarification that the rate was to remain the same.  Mayor Aaron stated 
that whenever the City takes in more taxes through increased property value, by law it is considered 
a tax increase but that the rate itself did not increase.  Mr. George thanked the Mayor for the 
clarification and had no further questions or comments.  
 
There being no comments or questions by the public, the Mayor recessed the Public Hearing at 9:03 
A.M. 

3. ACCEPTANCE OF A 20’ WATER LINE EASEMENT FROM INTERCONTINENTAL MUNICIPAL UTILITY 
DISTRICT OF HARRIS COUNTY 

 
City Manager Boeske noted that the easement was for the future Costco to be able to loop their 
system which will encroach on the property to the west of the Costco site which is controlled by the 
Intercontinental MUD.   
 
Upon a motion made by Mayor Pro Tem Steagall, the Council voted four (4) for and none (0) 
opposed to accept the water line easement.   
 

2. PUBLIC HEARING FOR CONSIDERATION OF THE ADOPTION OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2016 TAX YEAR 
PROPOSED PROPERTY TAX RATE FOR THE CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS.  A TAX RATE OF $0.20 PER 
$100 VALUATION HAS BEEN PROPOSED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE, 
TEXAS.  THIS RATE EXCEEDS THE LOWER OF THE EFFECTIVE OR ROLLBACK TAX RATE, AND STATE 
LAW REQUIRES THAT TWO PUBLIC HEARINGS BE HELD BY THE GOVERNING BODY BEFORE 
ADOPTING THE PROPOSED TAX RATE.  ALL CITIZENS ARE URGED TO ATTEND AND EXPRESS THEIR 
VIEWS AT THE PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED TAX RATE. 
 
Mayor Aaron reconvened the Public Hearing at 9:06 A.M. 
 
There being no further comments or questions by the public, the Mayor closed the Public Hearing at 
9:16 A.M. 
 

There being no further business before the City Council, Mayor Aaron adjourned the Special Meeting of 
the City Council at 9:16 A.M. on Tuesday, September 29, 2015.   

 
 
    
             

       Merle Aaron 
       Mayor 
 
 ATTEST: 
 
 
       
 Jason Stuebe 
 City Secretary 



 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

10-08-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #2B 

 

FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

10-08-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #2C 

 

CURRENT INVOICES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECKS

Water & Sewer Special Red Light Beautification Special 

Date General Fund Operating Fund Revenue Camera Projects TOTAL

9/11/2015 178,500.00              178,500.00$             
9/14/2015 396.89                     198.44                          595.33$                    
9/21/2015 150,583.38              40,097.40                     5,272.63                68,228.45           3,600.00             728,584.04             996,365.90$             

-$                           

329,480.27$           40,295.84$                   5,272.63$             68,228.45$         3,600.00$           728,584.04$          1,175,461.23$         

AUGUST PURCHASE CARDS

110,475.40            45,614.05                   381.80                 291.70               156,762.95$           











M397401827 Alexander, Joe 8/25/2015 8/26/2015 Sq  Humble Towing S Humble, TX 120.5

M397247801 Alexander, Joe 8/24/2015 8/25/2015 Clicks Tire Service In 281-354-5269, TX 85

M396216182 Alexander, Joe 8/19/2015 8/20/2015 Clicks Tire Service In 281-354-5269, TX 70

M394521383 Alexander, Joe 8/11/2015 8/12/2015 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 17.6

293.1

M397916120 Barker, Matthew 8/27/2015 8/28/2015 Wm Supercenter #1837 Humble, TX 142.74

M395050526 Baucom, Billy 8/13/2015 8/14/2015 Pittsburgh Paints 9613 Humble, TX 131.93

M392485056 Baucom, Billy 7/30/2015 8/3/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 1617.05

1748.98

M396216178 Blake, Scott 8/18/2015 8/20/2015 Robbins Chevrolet Humble, TX -136.72

M395343509 Blake, Scott 8/15/2015 8/17/2015 Robbins Chevrolet Humble, TX 136.72

M395343508 Blake, Scott 8/13/2015 8/17/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 62.95

M394768325 Blake, Scott 8/12/2015 8/13/2015 Samsclub #6367 Humble, TX 196.48

M392942395 Blake, Scott 7/31/2015 8/4/2015 Cep 07139217900, TX 311

570.43

M398202186 Blanchard, Jackie 8/30/2015 8/31/2015 Clarks #722 The Woodlands, TX 30

M395343512 Blanchard, Jackie 8/13/2015 8/17/2015 Shell Oil 575425430qps Wilmer, TX 34.5

M395048950 Blanchard, Jackie 8/13/2015 8/14/2015 Buc-Ee'S #26 Madisonville, TX 9.92

M395343514 Blanchard, Jackie 8/13/2015 8/17/2015 Sheraton Dallas Dining Dallas, TX 25.84

M395343513 Blanchard, Jackie 8/13/2015 8/17/2015 Sheraton Dallas Dallas, TX 751.32

M394768327 Blanchard, Jackie 8/12/2015 8/13/2015 Dukes Chicken Dallas, TX 10.06

M394768326 Blanchard, Jackie 8/11/2015 8/13/2015 Sheraton Dallas Dining Dallas, TX 25.84

M394365260 Blanchard, Jackie 8/10/2015 8/11/2015 Hopdoddy Mckinney Dallas, TX 14.53

M394521382 Blanchard, Jackie 8/10/2015 8/12/2015 Wild Salsa Dallas, TX 22.32

M394365259 Blanchard, Jackie 8/10/2015 8/11/2015 Texas L & C #7105 Dallas, TX 43.71

M394365258 Blanchard, Jackie 8/9/2015 8/11/2015 Shell Oil 575299438qps Centerville, TX 10.63

978.67

M397916119 Boeske, W 8/27/2015 8/28/2015 Mister Car Wash #9 Qps Humble, TX 37.99

M397247802 Boeske, W 8/22/2015 8/25/2015 Moody Gardens Hotel Galveston, TX 18.39

M396781066 Boeske, W 8/21/2015 8/24/2015 Moody Gardens Hotel Galveston, TX 205.85

M396781067 Boeske, W 8/21/2015 8/24/2015 Moody Gardens Hotel Galveston, TX 205.85

M396781068 Boeske, W 8/21/2015 8/24/2015 Moody Gardens Hotel Galveston, TX 205.85

M396781069 Boeske, W 8/21/2015 8/24/2015 Moody Gardens Hotel Galveston, TX 205.85

M396781070 Boeske, W 8/21/2015 8/24/2015 Moody Gardens Hotel Galveston, TX 205.85

M396781071 Boeske, W 8/21/2015 8/24/2015 Moody Gardens Hotel Galveston, TX 205.85

M396781072 Boeske, W 8/21/2015 8/24/2015 Moody Gardens Hotel Galveston, TX 205.85

M393891968 Boeske, W 8/9/2015 8/10/2015 Mister Car Wash #9 Qps Humble, TX 10

1507.33



M398202184 Bradshaw, Melinda 8/30/2015 8/31/2015 Macy'S East #716 The Woodlands, TX 177.1

M398202185 Bradshaw, Melinda 8/30/2015 8/31/2015 Macy'S East #716 The Woodlands, TX 249.48

M397916117 Bradshaw, Melinda 8/27/2015 8/28/2015 Progressive Busin Malvern, PA 254.95

681.53

M397646040 Brown, Damian 8/26/2015 8/27/2015 Ray Allen Manufacturin 719-3800404, CO 166.93

M397247805 Burt, Jack 8/24/2015 8/25/2015 Arc Network 8002807940, CA 175

M393892039 Burt, Jack 8/6/2015 8/10/2015 Texas Travel Plaza Humble, TX 10.5

185.5

M398202269 Cantu, Stephen 8/28/2015 8/31/2015 In  Fleet Safety Equip 901-3847777, TN 167

M396485685 Cantu, Stephen 8/19/2015 8/21/2015 Ferrara Fire Apparatus Holden, LA 3633.41

M392485048 Cantu, Stephen 7/31/2015 8/3/2015 Ferrara Fire Apparatus 225-5677100, LA 178.4

3978.81

M396781065 Chambers, Vera 8/23/2015 8/24/2015 Comcast Of Houston 713-341-1000, TX 15.46

M395048951 Chambers, Vera 8/12/2015 8/14/2015 Publicdata.Com 800-839-7245, TX 85

M394521450 Chambers, Vera 8/11/2015 8/12/2015 Usps 48419095521403753 Humble, TX 14.7

115.16

M397646037 Coats, Carolyn 8/26/2015 8/27/2015 Kroger #367 Humble, TX 70.94

M394521451 Coats, Carolyn 8/10/2015 8/12/2015 Party City 175 Humble, TX 96.73

167.67

M396485692 Coombs, Clint 8/20/2015 8/21/2015 Asco Equipment Houston, TX 385.49

M396216272 Coombs, Clint 8/19/2015 8/20/2015 Triples Steel Holdin Houston, TX 49.35

M392485059 Coombs, Clint 7/31/2015 8/3/2015 Animal Emerg Clinic Ne Humble, TX 30

464.84

M393104346 Corrales, Sergio 8/4/2015 8/5/2015 Usps 48419003331404999 Humble, TX 4.23

M398202278 Cuellar, Angel 8/28/2015 8/31/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 94.8

M398202344 Cuellar, Angel 8/28/2015 8/31/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 204.24

M397916129 Cuellar, Angel 8/27/2015 8/28/2015 A J'S Small Engine Rep Humble, TX 104.09

M398202277 Cuellar, Angel 8/27/2015 8/31/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 208.44

M397646045 Cuellar, Angel 8/26/2015 8/27/2015 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 15.57

M397646046 Cuellar, Angel 8/26/2015 8/27/2015 Direct Grass Services Humble, TX 121

M395809592 Cuellar, Angel 8/17/2015 8/18/2015 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 38.81

M395343603 Cuellar, Angel 8/14/2015 8/17/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 38.6

M394521458 Cuellar, Angel 8/11/2015 8/12/2015 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 50.47

M392942464 Cuellar, Angel 8/3/2015 8/4/2015 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 26.2

902.22



M398202345 Culp, Joseph 8/29/2015 8/31/2015 Academy Sports #21 Humble, TX 14.99

M397246480 Culp, Joseph 8/24/2015 8/25/2015 Wm Supercenter #1837 Humble, TX 26.88

M396781154 Culp, Joseph 8/21/2015 8/24/2015 Donut Junction Humble, TX 7.5

M396216265 Culp, Joseph 8/19/2015 8/20/2015 Donut Junction Humble, TX 7.5

M396216264 Culp, Joseph 8/19/2015 8/20/2015 Tfs Fisher Sci Tmp 800-766-7000, GA 403.32

M395809661 Culp, Joseph 8/17/2015 8/18/2015 Donut Junction Humble, TX 13.96

M395343605 Culp, Joseph 8/16/2015 8/17/2015 Wal-Mart #0744 Humble, TX 11.66

M394366694 Culp, Joseph 8/10/2015 8/11/2015 Wal-Mart #0744 Humble, TX 26.88

M393892052 Culp, Joseph 8/8/2015 8/10/2015 Salico Fingerprint Bru Ennis, TX 159.95

M393892051 Culp, Joseph 8/8/2015 8/10/2015 Tfs Fisher Sci Atl 800-766-7000, GA 785.85

M392485055 Culp, Joseph 7/27/2015 8/3/2015 Sirchie Finger Print L Youngsville, NC 1532.8

2991.29

M398202276 Davis, Ray 8/28/2015 8/31/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 1607.86

M398202275 Davis, Ray 8/27/2015 8/31/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 144.88

M398202274 Davis, Ray 8/27/2015 8/31/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 112.36

M396485686 Davis, Ray 8/20/2015 8/21/2015 Moore Supply Company Humble, TX 5.46

M396216263 Davis, Ray 8/18/2015 8/20/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 39.96

1910.52

M396780996 Dawes, Delbert 8/20/2015 8/24/2015 Cavenders Boot #26 Humble, TX 169.99

M396781063 Domilos, Willis 8/21/2015 8/24/2015 Staybridge Suites Nw C San Antonio, TX 692.2

M396780997 Domilos, Willis 8/20/2015 8/24/2015 Caboodles San Antonio, TX 7.04

M396485676 Domilos, Willis 8/19/2015 8/21/2015 Eat24.Com San Francisco, CA 41.08

M396216181 Domilos, Willis 8/19/2015 8/20/2015 Texas L & C #7107 San Antonio, TX 46.56

M396761741 Domilos, Willis 8/19/2015 8/21/2015 Caboodles San Antonio, TX 15.3

M395969638 Domilos, Willis 8/17/2015 8/19/2015 Eat24.Com San Francisco, CA 57.72

M395343510 Domilos, Willis 8/16/2015 8/17/2015 Five Guys Fry Rd Houston, TX 9.72

M395343511 Domilos, Willis 8/16/2015 8/17/2015 Wal-Mart #5145 San Antonio, TX 47.69

917.31

M397646036 Elliott, Sandra 8/27/2015 8/27/2015 Texas Municipal League 512-231-7400, TX 65

M393891967 Elliott, Sandra 8/7/2015 8/10/2015 Ds Services Standard C 800-4928377, GA 258.54

M393344201 Elliott, Sandra 8/4/2015 8/6/2015 Lexisnexis Risk Dat 08883328244, FL 50

373.54

M393104345 Ferguson, Cliffton 8/4/2015 8/5/2015 Red Wing Shoe Store Hu Humble, TX 150

M396781153 Fillmore, Steve 8/21/2015 8/24/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 345.67

M395343604 Fillmore, Steve 8/14/2015 8/17/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 5.76

M395050524 Fillmore, Steve 8/13/2015 8/14/2015 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 150

M395050523 Fillmore, Steve 8/12/2015 8/14/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 42.49



M393607197 Fillmore, Steve 8/5/2015 8/7/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 37.75

M393344217 Fillmore, Steve 8/4/2015 8/6/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 29.97

611.64

M395969725 Flores, Teodulo 8/18/2015 8/19/2015 A J'S Small Engine Rep Humble, TX 49.36

M393613872 Flores, Teodulo 8/5/2015 8/7/2015 Pittsburgh Paints 9613 Humble, TX 47

M393344218 Flores, Teodulo 8/4/2015 8/6/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 1172.99

1269.35

M396781084 Flynt, Michael 8/21/2015 8/24/2015 Academy Sports #38 Conroe, TX 59.94

M396216261 Flynt, Michael 8/19/2015 8/20/2015 Crye Precision Llc Brooklyn, NY 217.5

M395343600 Flynt, Michael 8/15/2015 8/17/2015 Oakley, Inc. 08004037449, CA -74

M395048957 Flynt, Michael 8/13/2015 8/14/2015 The Command Post Houston, TX 125.98

M395048958 Flynt, Michael 8/13/2015 8/14/2015 The Command Post Houston, TX 34.99

M394366693 Flynt, Michael 8/10/2015 8/11/2015 Amazon Mktplace Pmts Amzn.Com/Bill, WA 35.52

M393613864 Flynt, Michael 8/6/2015 8/7/2015 Oakley, Inc. 08004037449, CA 74

M392485049 Flynt, Michael 8/2/2015 8/3/2015 Palais Royal #245 Cleveland, TX 84.46

558.39

M397646042 Forbes, Steve 8/25/2015 8/27/2015 Young S One Stop Humble, TX 50

M397246476 Forbes, Steve 8/24/2015 8/25/2015 Autozone #1472 Humble, TX 20.77

M397246475 Forbes, Steve 8/24/2015 8/25/2015 Discount Glass Auto Humble, TX 225

M393613861 Forbes, Steve 8/6/2015 8/7/2015 Best Buy      00002550 Humble, TX 49.99

M392484976 Forbes, Steve 7/30/2015 8/3/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 77.19

422.95

M398202182 Ganyo, Mark 8/27/2015 8/31/2015 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH 1181.97

M398202181 Ganyo, Mark 8/26/2015 8/31/2015 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel8002827904, OH 838.87

M396485607 Ganyo, Mark 8/19/2015 8/21/2015 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 199.12

M396216180 Ganyo, Mark 8/18/2015 8/20/2015 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 1596.19

M396216179 Ganyo, Mark 8/17/2015 8/20/2015 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 40.76

M394521381 Ganyo, Mark 8/10/2015 8/12/2015 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 147.9

M393615187 Ganyo, Mark 8/5/2015 8/7/2015 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 10.59

M393344135 Ganyo, Mark 8/4/2015 8/6/2015 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 205.99

M393603535 Ganyo, Mark 8/4/2015 8/6/2015 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 18.29

M393104340 Ganyo, Mark 8/3/2015 8/5/2015 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 87.54

M393104341 Ganyo, Mark 8/3/2015 8/5/2015 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 190.99

M393104339 Ganyo, Mark 8/2/2015 8/5/2015 Bound Tree Medical Llc Tel6147605227, OH 59.6

4577.81

M396216183 Gill, Patricia 8/19/2015 8/20/2015 Great Southwest Paper 713-223-5050, TX 1678.45

M393104343 Gill, Patricia 8/4/2015 8/5/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 117.48

1795.93



M396781082 Green, Christine 8/20/2015 8/24/2015 Fairfield Inn-Humble Humble, TX 100

M396485681 Green, Christine 8/19/2015 8/21/2015 In  Humble Area Assist 281-4460993, TX 45.72

M396216255 Green, Christine 8/19/2015 8/20/2015 Wal-Mart #1837 Humble, TX 1000

M395969718 Green, Christine 8/18/2015 8/19/2015 Cvs/Pharmacy #06761 Humble, TX 3.73

M395969719 Green, Christine 8/18/2015 8/19/2015 Cvs/Pharmacy #06761 Humble, TX 5

M395969717 Green, Christine 8/18/2015 8/19/2015 Jones Mcclure Pub 7133358200, TX 105

M394521454 Green, Christine 8/11/2015 8/12/2015 Target        00014571 Humble, TX 124.79

M392484975 Green, Christine 8/2/2015 8/3/2015 Wal-Mart #0744 Humble, TX 272.16

1656.4

M397646041 Grimes, Charlie 8/25/2015 8/27/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 11.97

M397401829 Grimes, Charlie 8/24/2015 8/26/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 51.91

M396781080 Grimes, Charlie 8/21/2015 8/24/2015 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 12.5

M396485678 Grimes, Charlie 8/19/2015 8/21/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 39.76

M396485679 Grimes, Charlie 8/19/2015 8/21/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 12.97

M395343522 Grimes, Charlie 8/14/2015 8/17/2015 Sq  Casey Service Humble, TX 770

M395048953 Grimes, Charlie 8/12/2015 8/14/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 117.76

M393892041 Grimes, Charlie 8/7/2015 8/10/2015 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 9.99

1026.86

M397646035 Gunn, Kevin 8/25/2015 8/27/2015 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 13

M394514218 Gunn, Kevin 8/10/2015 8/12/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 316.61

M393344200 Gunn, Kevin 8/5/2015 8/6/2015 Moore Supply Company Humble, TX 25.29

354.9

M396216267 Hawkins, Fred 8/18/2015 8/20/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 32.53

M395969724 Hawkins, Fred 8/17/2015 8/19/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 17.5

M393892054 Hawkins, Fred 8/7/2015 8/10/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 21.48

M393892053 Hawkins, Fred 8/6/2015 8/10/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 41.9

113.41

M398202183 Hogan, Betty 8/28/2015 8/31/2015 Kroger #190 Humble, TX 254.25

M393104342 Hogan, Betty 8/4/2015 8/5/2015 Helens Humble Flower 281-446-3035, TX 75

329.25

M397916401 Hosler, Thomas 8/27/2015 8/28/2015 Waukesha-Pearce Housto Houston, TX 492

M398202355 Hosler, Thomas 8/27/2015 8/31/2015 Mes Fire 2033044112, CT 60

M397644694 Hosler, Thomas 8/26/2015 8/27/2015 State Chemic State Che 800-782-2436, OH 300.15

M397644695 Hosler, Thomas 8/26/2015 8/27/2015 Ram Products Ltd Grand Prairie, TX 509.85

M397916400 Hosler, Thomas 8/26/2015 8/28/2015 Mes Fire 2033044112, CT 133

M396216271 Hosler, Thomas 8/19/2015 8/20/2015 American Patriot Indus Cypress, TX 1891.78

M395969729 Hosler, Thomas 8/19/2015 8/19/2015 Competitive Choice Inc 713-838-1144, TX 1376.9

M396216270 Hosler, Thomas 8/19/2015 8/20/2015 Mes Fire 203-3044112, CT 292

M396216269 Hosler, Thomas 8/18/2015 8/20/2015 Mes Fire 2033044112, CT 150



M395809664 Hosler, Thomas 8/17/2015 8/18/2015 Sq  James@Sipesinstrum Fort Worth, TX 978

M395809665 Hosler, Thomas 8/17/2015 8/18/2015 Sq  James@Sipesinstrum Fort Worth, TX 2260

M395343607 Hosler, Thomas 8/15/2015 8/17/2015 Best Buy      00002550 Humble, TX 179.92

M395343606 Hosler, Thomas 8/13/2015 8/17/2015 Officemax/Officedepot6 Humble, TX 158.95

M394768338 Hosler, Thomas 8/12/2015 8/13/2015 Waukesha-Pearce Housto Houston, TX 438

M394768339 Hosler, Thomas 8/12/2015 8/13/2015 Waukesha-Pearce Housto Houston, TX 1625

M394768340 Hosler, Thomas 8/12/2015 8/13/2015 Waukesha-Pearce Housto Houston, TX 512.4

M394768341 Hosler, Thomas 8/12/2015 8/13/2015 Waukesha-Pearce Housto Houston, TX 628

M394768342 Hosler, Thomas 8/12/2015 8/13/2015 Waukesha-Pearce Housto Houston, TX 504

M394768343 Hosler, Thomas 8/12/2015 8/13/2015 Waukesha-Pearce Housto Houston, TX 587

M394768344 Hosler, Thomas 8/12/2015 8/13/2015 Waukesha-Pearce Housto Houston, TX 1084

M394768411 Hosler, Thomas 8/12/2015 8/13/2015 Waukesha-Pearce Housto Houston, TX 514

M394768412 Hosler, Thomas 8/12/2015 8/13/2015 Waukesha-Pearce Housto Houston, TX 533

M394768337 Hosler, Thomas 8/12/2015 8/13/2015 Sq  James@Sipesinstrum Fort Worth, TX 1350

M395050531 Hosler, Thomas 8/12/2015 8/14/2015 Sears Roebuck   1417 Humble, TX 82.96

M394521460 Hosler, Thomas 8/11/2015 8/12/2015 Tceq Epayment Austin, TX 111

M393892055 Hosler, Thomas 8/7/2015 8/10/2015 Texas Southern Testing 07133137201, TX 60

M393613873 Hosler, Thomas 8/6/2015 8/7/2015 Sq  James@Sipesinstrum Fort Worth, TX 1597

M393613874 Hosler, Thomas 8/6/2015 8/7/2015 Sq  James@Sipesinstrum Fort Worth, TX 2950

M393613875 Hosler, Thomas 8/6/2015 8/7/2015 Sq  James@Sipesinstrum Fort Worth, TX 2445

M392485058 Hosler, Thomas 7/31/2015 8/3/2015 Ram Products Ltd Grand Prairie, TX 518.26

24322.17

M398202346 Johnson Iii, Louis 8/28/2015 8/31/2015 Aqualsol Controllers I Houston, TX 194.02

M396781155 Johnson Iii, Louis 8/21/2015 8/24/2015 Aqualsol Controllers I Houston, TX 204.23

M395809662 Johnson Iii, Louis 8/17/2015 8/18/2015 Fort Bend Services Inc 281-261-5199, TX 1641

2039.25

M396781083 Jolly, Robert 8/21/2015 8/24/2015 Shell Oil 426012200qps San Antonio, TX 40.42

M396485682 Jolly, Robert 8/21/2015 8/21/2015 Pizza Hut 6132 San Antonio, TX 21.63

M396216257 Jolly, Robert 8/20/2015 8/20/2015 Pizza Hut 6132 San Antonio, TX 37.75

M396216256 Jolly, Robert 8/19/2015 8/20/2015 Texas L & C #7107 San Antonio, TX 49.65

M395969720 Jolly, Robert 8/17/2015 8/19/2015 Eat24.Com San Francisco, CA 23.52

M395809588 Jolly, Robert 8/17/2015 8/18/2015 Amc Rivercenter 11 #02 San Antonio, TX 33.11

M395343523 Jolly, Robert 8/16/2015 8/17/2015 Wal-Mart #5145 San Antonio, TX 50.97

257.05

M397246479 Kellar, Chancey 8/24/2015 8/25/2015 Small Engine Supply Humble, TX 59.98

M396485688 Kellar, Chancey 8/19/2015 8/21/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 32.81

M395050525 Kellar, Chancey 8/13/2015 8/14/2015 Psi Services Llc Burbank, CA 52

M393613868 Kellar, Chancey 8/6/2015 8/7/2015 Psi Services Llc Burbank, CA 52

196.79

M398202257 Killian, Elanna 8/28/2015 8/31/2015 Epl Texas Monthly 800-759-2000, IA 15



M397401828 Killian, Elanna 8/24/2015 8/26/2015 Laz Parking 110185 Houston, TX 12

M397247806 Killian, Elanna 8/24/2015 8/25/2015 Ctyclk R Property Houston, TX 90

M396781079 Killian, Elanna 8/21/2015 8/24/2015 Cvs/Pharmacy #06761 Humble, TX 8.37

M396216186 Killian, Elanna 8/19/2015 8/20/2015 Auto Renewal Stick Austin, TX 2

M396216187 Killian, Elanna 8/19/2015 8/20/2015 Auto Renewal Stick Austin, TX 2

M396216188 Killian, Elanna 8/19/2015 8/20/2015 Harris Cnty Vehreg Houston, TX 1

M396216189 Killian, Elanna 8/19/2015 8/20/2015 Harris Cnty Vehreg Houston, TX 1

M395969715 Killian, Elanna 8/18/2015 8/19/2015 Certpay Harrisco Mvhu 866-539-2020, TX 33

M395969716 Killian, Elanna 8/18/2015 8/19/2015 Certpay Harrisco Mvhu 866-539-2020, TX 1.21

M395048952 Killian, Elanna 8/13/2015 8/14/2015 Cvs/Pharmacy #06761 Humble, TX 2.44

168.02

M398202187 Killion, Ryan 8/27/2015 8/31/2015 Lansdowne-Moody Co (Ho Houston, TX 74.05

M397247803 Killion, Ryan 8/24/2015 8/25/2015 Beasley Tire Servi Houston, TX 23.95

M395343518 Killion, Ryan 8/14/2015 8/17/2015 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 62.86

M395343517 Killion, Ryan 8/13/2015 8/17/2015 Goodyear Commercial Ti Houston, TX 739.58

M393344203 Killion, Ryan 8/5/2015 8/6/2015 Industrial Disposal Su 2102273441, TX 1082.1

M393615188 Killion, Ryan 8/5/2015 8/7/2015 Aztec Rental Center Houston, TX 71.15

2053.69

M398202353 Legoudes, Melissa 8/29/2015 8/31/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 29.99

M398202354 Legoudes, Melissa 8/29/2015 8/31/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 60.99

M397246481 Legoudes, Melissa 8/24/2015 8/25/2015 Rosewood Flower Shop Humble, TX 65

M395969726 Legoudes, Melissa 8/18/2015 8/19/2015 Kroger #359 Kingwood, TX 7.28

M395969727 Legoudes, Melissa 8/18/2015 8/19/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 70.36

M395969728 Legoudes, Melissa 8/18/2015 8/19/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 55.17

M396216268 Legoudes, Melissa 8/18/2015 8/20/2015 Cuevas Distribution In Fort Worth, TX 435

M395050530 Legoudes, Melissa 8/12/2015 8/14/2015 Office Depot #5101 800-463-3768, AZ 39.84

M395050529 Legoudes, Melissa 8/12/2015 8/14/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 93.12

M394521459 Legoudes, Melissa 8/11/2015 8/12/2015 Progressive Busin Malvern, PA 124.95

M393343895 Legoudes, Melissa 8/5/2015 8/6/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 165.32

M393343896 Legoudes, Melissa 8/5/2015 8/6/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 123.6

M393344221 Legoudes, Melissa 8/4/2015 8/6/2015 Lexisnexis Risk Dat 08883328244, FL 223.2

M392942465 Legoudes, Melissa 8/3/2015 8/4/2015 Tlo Transunion 05619884200, FL 8.75

1502.57

M397246483 Legoudes, Michael 8/25/2015 8/25/2015 Galls 08592667227, KY 125.65

M397246482 Legoudes, Michael 8/24/2015 8/25/2015 Fastenal Company01 Humble, TX -167.5

M397401833 Legoudes, Michael 8/24/2015 8/26/2015 Apco International Inc 386-944-2422, FL 84.53

M396781166 Legoudes, Michael 8/21/2015 8/24/2015 Fastenal Company01 Humble, TX 167.5

M396216275 Legoudes, Michael 8/19/2015 8/20/2015 Compx Security Product 08642976655, SC 339.22

M395969804 Legoudes, Michael 8/18/2015 8/19/2015 Zoll Medical Corp 978-421-9655, MA 186.42

M396216274 Legoudes, Michael 8/18/2015 8/20/2015 Young S One Stop Humble, TX 165

M394768417 Legoudes, Michael 8/13/2015 8/13/2015 One Call Now 877-698-3262, OH 434.7



M394768416 Legoudes, Michael 8/11/2015 8/13/2015 Beasley Tire Srvc-King Kingwood, TX 135.97

M393892056 Legoudes, Michael 8/7/2015 8/10/2015 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 5.5

M393343898 Legoudes, Michael 8/6/2015 8/6/2015 Galls 08592667227, KY 780

M393343897 Legoudes, Michael 8/5/2015 8/6/2015 Heb  #498 Humble, TX 80.91

M392485061 Legoudes, Michael 7/31/2015 8/3/2015 Usps 48419003331404999 Humble, TX 8.99

M392485063 Legoudes, Michael 7/31/2015 8/3/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 4.99

M392485062 Legoudes, Michael 7/29/2015 8/3/2015 Jones&Bartlett Learnin 09784435000, MA 543.03

2894.91

M393892046 Lemoine, Larry 8/7/2015 8/10/2015 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 18.97

M397246477 Love, Kenneth 8/24/2015 8/25/2015 Huskyliners Winfield, KS 107.95

M397401830 Love, Kenneth 8/24/2015 8/26/2015 Public Safety Center Visalia, CA 700.16

M395343524 Love, Kenneth 8/14/2015 8/17/2015 Shipley Do-Nuts Caney, TX 15.58

M394768329 Love, Kenneth 8/13/2015 8/13/2015 Galls 08592667227, KY 182.07

M393344208 Love, Kenneth 8/5/2015 8/6/2015 Discount Glass Auto Humble, TX 175

M392484977 Love, Kenneth 8/1/2015 8/3/2015 Galls Hq 08592667227, KY 189.08

M392485042 Love, Kenneth 8/1/2015 8/3/2015 Galls Hq 08592667227, KY 649

2018.84

M396216185 Martin, Gregory 8/18/2015 8/20/2015 American Hat Company Bowie, TX 2667.91

M397646039 Martinez, Fidel 8/26/2015 8/27/2015 Wm Supercenter #1837 Humble, TX 12.74

M393892040 Martinez, Fidel 8/7/2015 8/10/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 45.73

M392484971 Martinez, Fidel 7/30/2015 8/3/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 10.72

M392484972 Martinez, Fidel 7/30/2015 8/3/2015 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 3.5

72.69

M396485677 Martinez, Joe 8/21/2015 8/21/2015 Pappasito'S Cantina #0 San Antonio, TX 60

M396216184 Martinez, Joe 8/19/2015 8/20/2015 Jasons Deli #2 Colonna San Antonio, TX 7.13

M395969711 Martinez, Joe 8/19/2015 8/19/2015 Pappasito'S Cantina #0 San Antonio, TX 35

M395969641 Martinez, Joe 8/18/2015 8/19/2015 Dlr - San Antonio San Antonio, TX 25

M395969640 Martinez, Joe 8/17/2015 8/19/2015 Denny'S #8114 San Antonio, TX 15

M395809586 Martinez, Joe 8/17/2015 8/18/2015 Saltgrass - Sa Huebner San Antonio, TX 40.3

M395343516 Martinez, Joe 8/16/2015 8/17/2015 Five Guys Fry Rd Houston, TX 7.05

M394521452 Martinez, Joe 8/10/2015 8/12/2015 Shipley Donuts     Qps Humble, TX 7.79

197.27

M398202271 Mccaa, George 8/28/2015 8/31/2015 Century A/C Supply 02819333991, TX 95.51

M398202270 Mccaa, George 8/27/2015 8/31/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 14.05

M396781150 Mccaa, George 8/21/2015 8/24/2015 Elliott Electric Suppl Nacogdoches, TX 144

M395343601 Mccaa, George 8/13/2015 8/17/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 103.06

M395048959 Mccaa, George 8/12/2015 8/14/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 38.4

M395048960 Mccaa, George 8/12/2015 8/14/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 8.76



M394768332 Mccaa, George 8/11/2015 8/13/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 19.38

M394768331 Mccaa, George 8/11/2015 8/13/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 76.08

M393613866 Mccaa, George 8/6/2015 8/7/2015 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 41.05

M393892047 Mccaa, George 8/6/2015 8/10/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 0.98

M393613865 Mccaa, George 8/5/2015 8/7/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 92.22

M393344211 Mccaa, George 8/4/2015 8/6/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 11.97

M393344212 Mccaa, George 8/4/2015 8/6/2015 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 75

M393096795 Mccaa, George 8/3/2015 8/5/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 126.14

M393104349 Mccaa, George 8/3/2015 8/5/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 63.6

M392485052 Mccaa, George 7/31/2015 8/3/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 54.67

M392485051 Mccaa, George 7/30/2015 8/3/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 22.55

M392485050 Mccaa, George 7/30/2015 8/3/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 62.42

1049.84

M398202188 Meadows, Gordon 8/29/2015 8/31/2015 Awwa.Org 303-347-6197, CO 187.5

M398202189 Meadows, Gordon 8/28/2015 8/31/2015 Sherwin Williams #7319 Humble, TX 74.4

M396781078 Meadows, Gordon 8/21/2015 8/24/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 45.52

M396781077 Meadows, Gordon 8/21/2015 8/24/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 1452.14

M396781076 Meadows, Gordon 8/21/2015 8/24/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 179.97

M396781075 Meadows, Gordon 8/21/2015 8/24/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 173.56

M396781074 Meadows, Gordon 8/21/2015 8/24/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 183.68

M393892038 Meadows, Gordon 8/7/2015 8/10/2015 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 21.12

M393892037 Meadows, Gordon 8/7/2015 8/10/2015 Community Hardware New Caney, TX 12.82

M393615191 Meadows, Gordon 8/6/2015 8/7/2015 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 26.82

M393891970 Meadows, Gordon 8/6/2015 8/10/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 173.56

M393891969 Meadows, Gordon 8/6/2015 8/10/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 183.68

M393615189 Meadows, Gordon 8/5/2015 8/7/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 1444.45

M393615190 Meadows, Gordon 8/5/2015 8/7/2015 M D N  Enterprises New Caney, TX 542.29

4701.51

M395343515 Meyers, David 8/12/2015 8/17/2015 Cavenders Boot #26 Humble, TX 121.49

M398202262 Michaud, Paula 8/28/2015 8/31/2015 Vzwrlss My Vz Vb P Alpharetta, GA 8452.28

M398202263 Michaud, Paula 8/28/2015 8/31/2015 Wm Ezpay 866-834-2080, TX 554.19

M397646043 Michaud, Paula 8/25/2015 8/27/2015 Wm Ezpay 866-834-2080, TX 1604.24

M396485683 Michaud, Paula 8/20/2015 8/21/2015 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 2635.64

M396485684 Michaud, Paula 8/20/2015 8/21/2015 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 516.13

M396216258 Michaud, Paula 8/20/2015 8/20/2015 Comcast Houston Cs 1x 800-266-2278, TX 148.83

M396216259 Michaud, Paula 8/19/2015 8/20/2015 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 6483.41

M395343526 Michaud, Paula 8/14/2015 8/17/2015 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 129.24

M395343527 Michaud, Paula 8/14/2015 8/17/2015 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 649.98

M395343596 Michaud, Paula 8/14/2015 8/17/2015 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 340.24

M395343595 Michaud, Paula 8/14/2015 8/17/2015 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 74.7

M395048955 Michaud, Paula 8/13/2015 8/14/2015 Fsi Centerpoint Energy 800-967-9649, TX 21.52



M395048956 Michaud, Paula 8/13/2015 8/14/2015 Fsi Centerpoint Energy 800-967-9649, TX 21.52

M395343597 Michaud, Paula 8/13/2015 8/17/2015 Wm Ezpay 866-834-2080, TX 3744.78

M393892042 Michaud, Paula 8/8/2015 8/10/2015 Comcast Houston Cs 1x 800-266-2278, TX 123.67

M393104348 Michaud, Paula 8/4/2015 8/5/2015 Republic Services Tras 08665765548, AZ 1976.73

M392485043 Michaud, Paula 8/1/2015 8/3/2015 Comcast Houston Cs 1x 800-266-2278, TX 147.12

M392485044 Michaud, Paula 7/31/2015 8/3/2015 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 63.81

M392485045 Michaud, Paula 7/31/2015 8/3/2015 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 104.6

M392485046 Michaud, Paula 7/31/2015 8/3/2015 004 Centurylink Ivr 877-290-5458, LA 204.35

M392485047 Michaud, Paula 7/31/2015 8/3/2015 Wm Ezpay 866-834-2080, TX 558.79

28555.77

M396781064 Miller, Craig 8/22/2015 8/24/2015 Jos A Bank #223 Cypress, TX 192.96

M394365261 Miller, Missy 8/11/2015 8/11/2015 Texas Municipal League 512-231-7400, TX 150

M398202264 Mittag, Jeremy 8/27/2015 8/31/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 567.64

M397916126 Mittag, Jeremy 8/27/2015 8/28/2015 Dripworks Inc 07074596323, CA 946.15

M397916125 Mittag, Jeremy 8/26/2015 8/28/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 392.97

M397392695 Mittag, Jeremy 8/24/2015 8/25/2015 Am Leonard 937-773-2694, OH 108.96

M396216260 Mittag, Jeremy 8/18/2015 8/20/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 31.8

M395343598 Mittag, Jeremy 8/13/2015 8/17/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 117.08

M394768330 Mittag, Jeremy 8/12/2015 8/13/2015 Great Southwest Paper 713-223-5050, TX 185.22

M394521455 Mittag, Jeremy 8/11/2015 8/12/2015 Great Southwest Paper 713-223-5050, TX 565.93

M394365262 Mittag, Jeremy 8/10/2015 8/11/2015 Great Southwest Paper 713-223-5050, TX 116.5

M393892044 Mittag, Jeremy 8/7/2015 8/10/2015 Fox Family Pools Humble, TX 711.75

M393892043 Mittag, Jeremy 8/6/2015 8/10/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 182.71

M393892045 Mittag, Jeremy 8/6/2015 8/10/2015 Johnny'S Selected Seed 207-861-3900, ME 418.97

M393344209 Mittag, Jeremy 8/4/2015 8/6/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 113.94

M392942396 Mittag, Jeremy 8/3/2015 8/4/2015 Jwj Hps Catalog 800-322-7288, SC 392.53

4852.15

M396781073 Moore Iv, Ricard 8/22/2015 8/24/2015 Taser Training Academy 480-905-2072, AZ 390

M397646038 Moore, Sharon 8/26/2015 8/27/2015 Ds Services Standard C 800-4928377, GA 56.36

M393344202 Moore, Sharon 8/5/2015 8/6/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 20.98

77.34

M396781151 Moreno, Edis 8/21/2015 8/24/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 14.27

M394768333 Moreno, Edis 8/12/2015 8/13/2015 Rental Distributing Humble, TX 304.86

M393344215 Moreno, Edis 8/5/2015 8/6/2015 Oreilly Auto  00004192 Humble, TX 58.63

M393613867 Moreno, Edis 8/5/2015 8/7/2015 Shell Oil 57543432801 Humble, TX 24.64

402.4

M397916123 Morgan, Cindy 8/26/2015 8/28/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 53.37



M395343521 Morgan, Cindy 8/13/2015 8/17/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX -9.98

M393615192 Morgan, Cindy 8/6/2015 8/7/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 383.03

426.42

M398202352 Naquin, Leroy 8/28/2015 8/31/2015 Ferguson Ent #2725 281-446-3869, TX 26.95

M397916399 Naquin, Leroy 8/27/2015 8/28/2015 Kroger #190 Humble, TX 4.38

M398202351 Naquin, Leroy 8/27/2015 8/31/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 21.96

M397401832 Naquin, Leroy 8/25/2015 8/26/2015 Moore Supply Company Humble, TX 20.77

M397646047 Naquin, Leroy 8/25/2015 8/27/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 39.91

M396485691 Naquin, Leroy 8/20/2015 8/21/2015 Moore Supply Company Humble, TX 77.41

191.38

M398202349 Neeley, William 8/28/2015 8/31/2015 Ram Products Ltd Grand Prairie, TX 301.73

M398202348 Neeley, William 8/28/2015 8/31/2015 Ram Products Ltd Grand Prairie, TX 16.78

M398202347 Neeley, William 8/28/2015 8/31/2015 Industrial Disposal Su 2102273441, TX 153.14

M398202350 Neeley, William 8/28/2015 8/31/2015 Young S One Stop Humble, TX 600

M396781157 Neeley, William 8/20/2015 8/24/2015 Harbor Freight Tools 4 Humble, TX 4.79

M396485690 Neeley, William 8/19/2015 8/21/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 10.85

M395809663 Neeley, William 8/17/2015 8/18/2015 Tractor-Supply-Co #040 Porter, TX 21.99

M394768336 Neeley, William 8/12/2015 8/13/2015 Sq  Humble Towing S Humble, TX 120.5

M392485057 Neeley, William 7/30/2015 8/3/2015 Sign Mart Of Humble Humble, TX 95

1324.78

M398202267 Niemeyer, Eugene 8/27/2015 8/31/2015 Mes Fire 2033044112, CT 395.29

M398202268 Niemeyer, Eugene 8/27/2015 8/31/2015 Mes Fire 2033044112, CT 35.76

M397916128 Niemeyer, Eugene 8/26/2015 8/28/2015 Mes Fire 2033044112, CT 54

M395809591 Niemeyer, Eugene 8/14/2015 8/18/2015 Mes Fire 2033044112, CT 2325.67

M395809590 Niemeyer, Eugene 8/14/2015 8/18/2015 Mes Fire 2033044112, CT 279.53

M393613863 Niemeyer, Eugene 8/6/2015 8/7/2015 In  Metro Fire Apparat 713-6920911, TX 699

M393344210 Niemeyer, Eugene 8/5/2015 8/6/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 5.99

M393613862 Niemeyer, Eugene 8/5/2015 8/7/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 150.11

3945.35

M396485687 Nykaza, James 8/21/2015 8/21/2015 Galls 08592667227, KY 317.28

M394768335 Nykaza, James 8/12/2015 8/13/2015 Nfpa Natl Fire Protect 800-344-3555, MA 95.45

M394768334 Nykaza, James 8/11/2015 8/13/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 29.8

442.53

M398202272 Ortiz, Raul 8/27/2015 8/31/2015 Star Cleaners Humble, TX 29.9

M395969722 Ortiz, Raul 8/17/2015 8/19/2015 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 192.15

M395969721 Ortiz, Raul 8/17/2015 8/19/2015 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 70

M393344213 Ortiz, Raul 8/4/2015 8/6/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 98

M392942397 Ortiz, Raul 7/24/2015 8/4/2015 Ww Grainger Pittsburgh, PA -517.66

-127.61



M397646034 Outlaw, Gary 8/25/2015 8/27/2015 Tms Post Haste Copy & Humble, TX 28.15

M396780995 Outlaw, Gary 8/20/2015 8/24/2015 Tms Post Haste Copy & Humble, TX 28.15

M396216177 Outlaw, Gary 8/19/2015 8/20/2015 Mister Car Wash #9 Qps Humble, TX 7.99

M393344134 Outlaw, Gary 8/5/2015 8/6/2015 Llbean-Direct 800-341-4341, ME 193

M392942393 Outlaw, Gary 7/31/2015 8/4/2015 Cep 07139217900, TX 1207

1464.29

M398202359 Outlaw, Martha 8/28/2015 8/31/2015 Glaxosmithkline Pharma 02157513597, PA 840.14

M397909990 Outlaw, Martha 8/26/2015 8/28/2015 Sanofi Pasteur Inc Swiftwater, PA 33.48

M397916402 Outlaw, Martha 8/26/2015 8/28/2015 Sanofi Pasteur Inc Swiftwater, PA 2776.17

3649.79

M393104344 Pearson, Ray 8/4/2015 8/5/2015 Mister Car Wash #9 Qps Humble, TX 7

M398202357 Peters, Richard 8/28/2015 8/31/2015 Teex 979 458 6903 College Stati, TX 500

M398202356 Peters, Richard 8/28/2015 8/31/2015 Paypal  Classenbuck 4029357733, TX 42.5

M396781164 Peters, Richard 8/22/2015 8/24/2015 The Command Post Houston, TX 29.98

M396781162 Peters, Richard 8/21/2015 8/24/2015 Lowes #00750 Kingwood, TX 10.54

M396781163 Peters, Richard 8/21/2015 8/24/2015 Shipley Donuts     Q48 Kingwood, TX 7.79

M395969730 Peters, Richard 8/18/2015 8/19/2015 Shipley Donuts     Q48 Kingwood, TX 15.58

M395809667 Peters, Richard 8/17/2015 8/18/2015 Northshore Medical Humble, TX 23.51

M395809668 Peters, Richard 8/17/2015 8/18/2015 Wal-Mart #1837 Humble, TX 28.67

M395969731 Peters, Richard 8/17/2015 8/19/2015 Party City 175 Humble, TX 61.92

M395809666 Peters, Richard 8/16/2015 8/18/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 55.98

M395343611 Peters, Richard 8/14/2015 8/17/2015 N America Rescue Produ Greenville, SC 2442.5

M395050534 Peters, Richard 8/13/2015 8/14/2015 The Command Post Houston, TX 150.97

M395050533 Peters, Richard 8/13/2015 8/14/2015 Shipley Donuts     Q48 Kingwood, TX 7.79

M394768414 Peters, Richard 8/12/2015 8/13/2015 Paypal  Classenbuck 4029357733, TX 104.5

M394768415 Peters, Richard 8/12/2015 8/13/2015 Shipley Donuts     Q48 Kingwood, TX 17.93

M394366695 Peters, Richard 8/10/2015 8/11/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 50.77

M392485060 Peters, Richard 7/31/2015 8/3/2015 N America Rescue Produ Greenville, SC 2289.5

5840.43

M398202261 Phillips, Aimee 8/27/2015 8/31/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX -104.26

M395343525 Phillips, Aimee 8/15/2015 8/17/2015 Amazon.Com Amzn.Com/Bill, WA 31.43

M395048954 Phillips, Aimee 8/13/2015 8/14/2015 Amazonprime Membership Amzn.Com/Prme, NV 99

26.17

M395050528 Pitts, Joshua 8/13/2015 8/14/2015 Total Rental Center Houston, TX 517

M395050527 Pitts, Joshua 8/12/2015 8/14/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 113.84

M393344220 Pitts, Joshua 8/4/2015 8/6/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 566.7

M393344219 Pitts, Joshua 8/4/2015 8/6/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX -874

M393104352 Pitts, Joshua 8/3/2015 8/5/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 926.11



1249.65

M397916118 Price, Julia 8/27/2015 8/28/2015 Dixon Jewelers Humble, TX 10

M392484967 Price, Julia 7/31/2015 8/3/2015 Kroger #190 Humble, TX 91.47

101.47

M397916122 Rhodes, Victoria 8/27/2015 8/28/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 89.98

M397916121 Rhodes, Victoria 8/26/2015 8/28/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 81.29

M397247804 Rhodes, Victoria 8/24/2015 8/25/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 82.79

M395343519 Rhodes, Victoria 8/13/2015 8/17/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 156.39

M394768328 Rhodes, Victoria 8/12/2015 8/13/2015 American Screen Graphi Kingwood, TX 1328.75

M393344207 Rhodes, Victoria 8/5/2015 8/6/2015 Office Depot #5101 800-463-3768, AZ 13.13

M393344204 Rhodes, Victoria 8/5/2015 8/6/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 66.39

M393344205 Rhodes, Victoria 8/5/2015 8/6/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 52.77

M393344206 Rhodes, Victoria 8/5/2015 8/6/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 44.08

M392484969 Rhodes, Victoria 7/31/2015 8/3/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX -248.99

M392484970 Rhodes, Victoria 7/31/2015 8/3/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX -119.99

M392484968 Rhodes, Victoria 7/30/2015 8/3/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX -239.99

1306.6

M397401831 Richard, Dale 8/25/2015 8/26/2015 Otterbox/Lifeproof 09704938446, CO 3.24

M393344214 Richard, Dale 8/5/2015 8/6/2015 Act Pipesupply55 Beaumont, TX 155.8

M392485053 Richard, Dale 7/24/2015 8/3/2015 Hach Company Loveland, CO 624.67

M392485054 Richard, Dale 7/24/2015 8/3/2015 Hach Company Loveland, CO 86.7

870.41

M397644696 Rodriguez, Jose 8/25/2015 8/27/2015 Shell Oil 57543432801 Humble, TX 17.7

M396781159 Rodriguez, Jose 8/21/2015 8/24/2015 Moore Supply Company Humble, TX 6.18

M396781160 Rodriguez, Jose 8/21/2015 8/24/2015 Ewing Irrigation Prd#1 Humble, TX 37.19

M396781161 Rodriguez, Jose 8/21/2015 8/24/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 38.38

M396781158 Rodriguez, Jose 8/20/2015 8/24/2015 Ray Despains Inc New Caney, TX 257.82

M395343608 Rodriguez, Jose 8/14/2015 8/17/2015 Shell Oil 57543432801 Humble, TX 12.32

M395343609 Rodriguez, Jose 8/14/2015 8/17/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 16.97

M395050532 Rodriguez, Jose 8/12/2015 8/14/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 25.62

M394521461 Rodriguez, Jose 8/10/2015 8/12/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 299

711.18

M395343520 Rose, Timothy 8/13/2015 8/17/2015 Verizon Wrls 18590-01 Humble, TX 37.88

M398202358 Schultz, Jacob 8/28/2015 8/31/2015 Amazon Mktplace Pmts Amzn.Com/Bill, WA 266.4

M397644697 Schultz, Jacob 8/25/2015 8/27/2015 Sign Mart Of Humble Humble, TX 1250

M396781165 Schultz, Jacob 8/21/2015 8/24/2015 Deerwood A/C & Heating Humble, TX 279

M396216273 Schultz, Jacob 8/20/2015 8/20/2015 Uline   Ship Supplies 800-295-5510, IL 344.99

M395969732 Schultz, Jacob 8/18/2015 8/19/2015 Fastenal Company01 Humble, TX 99.11



M395343612 Schultz, Jacob 8/15/2015 8/17/2015 Uline   Ship Supplies 800-295-5510, IL 344.99

M395343613 Schultz, Jacob 8/15/2015 8/17/2015 Enviroform Industri 05626337915, CA 379.64

M395343614 Schultz, Jacob 8/14/2015 8/17/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 73.7

M394366696 Schultz, Jacob 8/10/2015 8/11/2015 Camfil Usa Houston 08322373555, TX 205.72

M394521462 Schultz, Jacob 8/10/2015 8/12/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 23.88

M393613876 Schultz, Jacob 8/6/2015 8/7/2015 Academy Sports #21 Humble, TX 399.98

M393104355 Schultz, Jacob 8/4/2015 8/5/2015 Humble Manufacturing C Humble, TX 24.45

M393104354 Schultz, Jacob 8/3/2015 8/5/2015 Lake Livingston Golf Onalaska, TX 233.55

M393104353 Schultz, Jacob 8/3/2015 8/5/2015 Sign Mart Of Humble Humble, TX 180

4105.41

M398202260 Scott, David 8/29/2015 8/31/2015 Taser Training Academy 480-905-2072, AZ 390

M397916124 Scott, David 8/27/2015 8/28/2015 L A Police Gear Inc Valencia, CA 18.25

M397247807 Scott, David 8/24/2015 8/25/2015 L A Police Gear Inc Valencia, CA 100.94

M396781081 Scott, David 8/21/2015 8/24/2015 Oakley, Inc. 08004037449, CA 262.22

771.41

M398202265 Scott, Randy 8/28/2015 8/31/2015 Tractor-Supply-Co #040 Porter, TX 29.95

M398202266 Scott, Randy 8/28/2015 8/31/2015 Bugtime Termite & Pest Humble, TX 51.91

M397916127 Scott, Randy 8/27/2015 8/28/2015 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 49.5

M397646044 Scott, Randy 8/26/2015 8/27/2015 Petco 479     63504799 Humble, TX 59.98

M397246478 Scott, Randy 8/24/2015 8/25/2015 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 39.98

M395809589 Scott, Randy 8/17/2015 8/18/2015 Wal-Mart #1837 Humble, TX 189

M395343599 Scott, Randy 8/14/2015 8/17/2015 Petco 479     63504799 Humble, TX 87.98

M394521457 Scott, Randy 8/11/2015 8/12/2015 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 21.4

M394521456 Scott, Randy 8/11/2015 8/12/2015 Tractor-Supply-Co #040 Porter, TX 48.91

578.61

M398202258 Smith, Ray 8/28/2015 8/31/2015 Tractor-Supply-Co #040 Porter, TX 5.99

M395809587 Smith, Ray 8/17/2015 8/18/2015 Psi Services Llc Burbank, CA 52

M392484974 Smith, Ray 7/31/2015 8/3/2015 Direct Grass Services Humble, TX 242

M392484973 Smith, Ray 7/31/2015 8/3/2015 Direct Grass Services Humble, TX 242

541.99

M397247800 Squier, Eric 8/24/2015 8/25/2015 Dsw Humble, TX 212.85

M397247799 Squier, Eric 8/24/2015 8/25/2015 Macy S East #0718 Humble, TX 257.99

M392484966 Squier, Eric 8/1/2015 8/3/2015 Corner Store 1410 Cleveland, TX 40

510.84

M398202360 Stephens, Philisa 8/28/2015 8/31/2015 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 120.95

M397644698 Stephens, Philisa 8/27/2015 8/27/2015 Dmi  Dell K-12/Govt 800-981-3355, TX 1567.98

M397401834 Stephens, Philisa 8/25/2015 8/26/2015 In  Vista Com 281-5169800, TX 3046

M396781167 Stephens, Philisa 8/20/2015 8/24/2015 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 2984.1

M395809669 Stephens, Philisa 8/17/2015 8/18/2015 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL -947.68



M395343615 Stephens, Philisa 8/15/2015 8/17/2015 Dmi  Dell K-12/Govt 800-981-3355, TX 876.56

M395343616 Stephens, Philisa 8/15/2015 8/17/2015 Dmi  Dell K-12/Govt 800-981-3355, TX 876.56

M395343686 Stephens, Philisa 8/15/2015 8/17/2015 Dmi  Dell K-12/Govt 800-981-3355, TX 876.56

M395050535 Stephens, Philisa 8/13/2015 8/14/2015 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 574.72

M394521463 Stephens, Philisa 8/12/2015 8/12/2015 Dmi  Dell K-12/Govt 800-981-3355, TX 580.6

M394521464 Stephens, Philisa 8/11/2015 8/12/2015 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 869.29

M392942468 Stephens, Philisa 7/31/2015 8/4/2015 Cdw Government 800-750-4239, IL 5180.8

16606.44

M395969712 Stuebe, Jason 8/17/2015 8/19/2015 Hgac Administration 07139934510, TX -110

M395969713 Stuebe, Jason 8/17/2015 8/19/2015 Hgac Administration 07139934510, TX -415

M395969714 Stuebe, Jason 8/17/2015 8/19/2015 Hgac Administration 07139934510, TX -415

-940

M398202259 Taska, Allison 8/29/2015 8/31/2015 Comcast Of Houston 713-341-1000, TX 91.53

M396485680 Taska, Allison 8/20/2015 8/21/2015 Astro Lock And Safe Humble, TX 150

M394521453 Taska, Allison 8/12/2015 8/12/2015 Comcast Of Houston 713-341-1000, TX 111.58

M393104347 Taska, Allison 8/4/2015 8/5/2015 Best Buy      00002550 Humble, TX 24.99

378.1

M397401759 Taylor, Tony 8/24/2015 8/26/2015 Boot Barn #181/Baskins Humble, TX 379.84

M397916398 Tullos, Bradley 8/27/2015 8/28/2015 Small Engine Supply Humble, TX 59.98

M396781156 Tullos, Bradley 8/22/2015 8/24/2015 Wal-Mart #1837 Humble, TX 23.12

M396485689 Tullos, Bradley 8/20/2015 8/21/2015 Wal-Mart #1837 Humble, TX 45.96

M396216266 Tullos, Bradley 8/19/2015 8/20/2015 Vitalpet 1 Humble, TX 30

M393613870 Tullos, Bradley 8/5/2015 8/7/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 204.76

M393613869 Tullos, Bradley 8/5/2015 8/7/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX -15.93

M393613871 Tullos, Bradley 8/5/2015 8/7/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 49.95

M393104351 Tullos, Bradley 8/4/2015 8/5/2015 Petco 479     63504799 Humble, TX 79.18

477.02

M394521384 Turner, Kathy 8/11/2015 8/12/2015 Office Depot #1127 800-463-3768, TX 58.59

M398202273 Villa, Joel 8/28/2015 8/31/2015 Sams Club #6367 Humble, TX 124.4

M396781152 Villa, Joel 8/21/2015 8/24/2015 Stripes And Stops Comp Houston, TX 84.24

M395969723 Villa, Joel 8/18/2015 8/19/2015 Total Rental Center Houston, TX 372

M396216262 Villa, Joel 8/18/2015 8/20/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 135.3

M395343602 Villa, Joel 8/15/2015 8/17/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 28.97

M393892049 Villa, Joel 8/7/2015 8/10/2015 Sams Club #6367 Humble, TX 78.86

M393892050 Villa, Joel 8/7/2015 8/10/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 163.42

M393892048 Villa, Joel 8/5/2015 8/10/2015 Stripes And Stops Comp Houston, TX 252

M393344216 Villa, Joel 8/4/2015 8/6/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 48.16

M393104350 Villa, Joel 8/3/2015 8/5/2015 The Home Depot 576 Humble, TX 55.72



1343.07

M395969639 Warman, Gary 8/17/2015 8/19/2015 Verizon Wrls P1715-01 Humble, TX 54.11

M395343610 Watkins, Wyatt 8/16/2015 8/17/2015 Kroger #190 Humble, TX 31.78

M394768413 Watkins, Wyatt 8/12/2015 8/13/2015 Wal-Mart #1837 Humble, TX 12.38

M392942466 Watkins, Wyatt 8/3/2015 8/4/2015 Office Depot #262 Humble, TX 29.97

M392942467 Watkins, Wyatt 8/3/2015 8/4/2015 Wal-Mart #1837 Humble, TX 53.45

127.58

M395343507 Zavala, Sylvia 8/15/2015 8/17/2015 Memorial Hermann Gl On 07134485502, TX 23.65

M394365257 Zavala, Sylvia 8/11/2015 8/11/2015 Memorial Hermann Gl On 07134485502, TX 23.65

M392942394 Zavala, Sylvia 8/4/2015 8/4/2015 Memorial Hermann Gl On 07134485502, TX 23.65

M392484965 Zavala, Sylvia 7/31/2015 8/3/2015 Ability Network Inc 6124604311, MN 95

M392484964 Zavala, Sylvia 7/31/2015 8/3/2015 Ability Network Inc 6124604311, MN 95

260.95



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

10-08-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #2D 

 

DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





























































 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

10-08-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #2E 

 

CORRESPONDENCE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 
 
 

 
October 2, 2015 

Number 34 
 
 
 
 
 

NLC Releases City Fiscal Conditions Report 
 

The National League of Cities (NLC) released its 30th annual City Fiscal Conditions Report this 
week. The report surveys U.S. cities to analyze revenues and expenditures of cities’ general 
funds.   
 
This year’s version marks the highest percentage of cities able to meet their financial needs since 
the survey began, with 82 percent of city finance officers reporting that their cities are better able 
to meet financial needs in 2015 than in 2014. In addition, the ending balances of cities’ general 
funds have reached pre-recession levels.  
 
These two factors demonstrate modest improvement in financial stability. As cities face 
diminished aid from federal and state governments, they are becoming more self reliant and 
more likely to set aside funds for emergencies or an economic downturn. Despite growth, 
revenues have not yet reached pre-recession levels and spending demands are increasing. For 
instance, infrastructure needs are still highly prevalent with 48 percent of cities reporting 
infrastructure costs negatively impacting their budget.  
 
While fiscal conditions slowly improve, the report indicates city budgets are stabilizing. In 
Texas, cities are experiencing rapid growth and must retain broad local authority to make fiscal 
decisions that keep the “Texas Miracle” alive.  
 
 

Body-Worn Cameras:  Public Information Act Fees 
 
Senate Bill 158, passed during the 84th legislative session, governs various facets of police body-
worn cameras.  The bill requires the attorney general to set a proposed fee to be charged to 

http://www.nlc.org/Documents/Find%20City%20Solutions/Research%20Innovation/Finance/CSAR%20City%20Fiscal%20Conditions%202015%20FINAL.pdf


 
 
 
 

members of the public who seek to obtain a copy of a recording from a body-worn camera. The 
fee amount “must be sufficient to cover the cost of reviewing and making the recording.”  
 
As of September 1, 2015, when S.B. 158 went into effect, the attorney general’s office had not 
yet adopted a fee as required by the bill.   
 
The League will continue to monitor any related rulemaking and will provide more detailed 
information as it becomes available. In the meantime, cities can call the attorney general’s “Cost 
Hotline” at 888-ORCOSTS with questions about how much to charge for producing footage. 
 
Additional information about S.B. 158 is available at http://www.tml.org/body-worn-cameras.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TML member cities may use the material herein for any purpose. No 

other person or entity may reproduce, duplicate, or distribute any part of 

this document without the written authorization of the Texas Municipal 

League. 

http://www.tml.org/body-worn-cameras


 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

10-08-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #3 

 

ORDINANCE 15-762 

 

2015 TAX LEVY 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
CITY OF HUMBLE 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 15-762 

 
AN ORDINANCE LEVYING THE AD VALOREM TAXES FOR THE USE AND 

SUPPORT OF THE MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE, 

TEXAS FOR THE YEAR 2015 AT A RATE OF $0.20 PER ONE HUNDRED 

DOLLARS ($100.00) VALUATION ON ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY WITHIN 

THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE AS OF JANUARY 1, 

2015; APPORTIONING THE TAX LEVY FOR THE SPECIFIC PURPOSES; 

AND OTHER RELATED MATTERS 

 
WHEREAS,  the appraisal roll of the City of Humble, Texas for 2015 has been prepared and certified 

 by the Harris County Appraisal District and submitted to the City of Humble’s Tax 
 Assessor-Collector; and 
 

WHEREAS,  the City’s Tax Assessor-Collector has submitted the appraisal roll for the City showing  
  $1,636,145,270 to be the total appraised, assessed and taxable value of all property and  
  the total taxable value of new property to the City; now therefore, 
  
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE TEXAS: 

 
SECTION 1.  There is hereby levied and there shall be collected for the use of and support of the 

 municipal government of the City of Humble, Texas, for the year 2014 upon all property 
 whether real, personal or mixed, within the corporate limits of the City of Humble, Texas, 
 subject to taxation for the year 2015, at a tax rate of $0.20 on each One Hundred Dollars 
 ($100.00) of valuation of property to be assessed and collected for the purpose hereinafter 
 stipulated, to wit: 

 
a) For the maintenance and support of the general government General Fund, $0.20 on 

each One Hundred Dollars ($100.00) valuation of property. 
 
SECTION 2.  That the City of Humble Tax Assessor-Collector is hereby authorized to assess and 

 collect  the taxes of the City of Humble, Texas, employing the above tax rate.  
 
SECTION 3.  THIS TAX RATE IS ESTIMATED TO RAISE MORE TAXES FOR MAINTENANCE 

 AND OPERATIONS THAN LAST YEAR’S TAX RATE. 
 
SECTION 5.  THE TAX RATE WILL EFFECTIVELY BE RAISED BY 9.4 PERCENT AND WILL 

 RAISE TAXES FOR MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS ON A $100,000 HOME 
 BY APPROXIMATELY $0.00. 

 
SECTION 6.  That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance be and the 

 same are hereby repealed to the extent of said conflict. 
 
SECTION 7.  That this ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage.    
 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this the 8th day of October, 2015. 
 
       



      APPROVED: 
 
 
            
      Merle Aaron 
      Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
Jason Stuebe 
City Secretary 



 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

10-08-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #4 

 

RESOLUTION 15-756 

HGAC REPRESENTATIVE AND ALTERNATE  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



CITY OF HUMBLE 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-756 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE, TEXAS, DESIGNATING A 

REPRESENTATIVE AND ALTERNATE REPRSENTATIVE TO THE 

HOUSTON-GALVESTON AREA COUNCIL 2016 GENERAL ASSEMBLY. 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF HUMBLE TEXAS: 

 

Section 1:  That Council Member         be, and is hereby 
designated as its Representative to the GENERAL ASSEMBLY of the Houston-
Galveston Area Council for the year 2016. 

 
Section 2: That the Official Alternate authorized to serve as the voting representative should 

the hereinabove named representative become ineligible, or should he/she resign, is 
Council Member      .  

 
Section 3: That the City Secretary is hereby authorized and ordered to notify the Executive 

Director of the Houston-Galveston Area Council of the designation of the herinabove 
named representative and alternate. 

 
PASSED, APPROVED, AND RESOLVED this the 8th day of October 2015. 
 
       
      APPROVED: 
 
 
            
      Merle Aaron 
      Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
Jason Stuebe 
City Secretary 





 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

10-08-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #5 

 

CHANGE ORDER #3 – FINAL 

 

WILLOW STREET AND JORDAN’S GULLY 

IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 











 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

10-08-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #6 

 

EXPRESSWAY INN REPLAT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

10-08-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #7 

 

 

HUMBLE HOTEL VENTURES 

DEVELOPMENT PLAT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

10-08-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #8 

 

SHREE GANSHYAM PLAT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





 

 

 

COUNCIL MEETING 

10-08-2015 

AGENDA ITEM #9 

 

AUTHORIZATION FOR HUMBLE LIONS CLUB 

ANNUAL BIKE RIDE 








